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February 9, 2018 

 

   

To: All Potential Bidders 

From: Kelly Vu, Business Supervisor 

Re: RFI, Q & A, RFP # HL-06-18, Hanger building and Action Sports Arena Lighting and Staging 

Equipment and Production Services 

 

The purpose of this RFI (Request for Information) is to transmit “Questions and Answers” regarding the 

technical components of the RFP Advertising Services.  All terms and conditions of the original RFP 

notice remain unchanged.  

As a reminder, don’t forget to submit all required attachments. Be sure to sign and date where 

applicable including Bidder Declaration GSPD-05-105.  Do not alterate forms.  

 

Questions and Answers 

 

1.  What is the correct size of the Hangar stage?  

Page 14 says 48’W x 24’ Deep x 4’ high  

Page 38 (Attachment B) says 48’x32’  

 

Answer: The stage should be 48’  X 24’ X 48”. Page 38 includes old specs. 

 

2. What is the correct size of the Action Sports Arena Stage?  

      Page 19 says two 20’x8’x4’ stages (one capable of being set on bleacher incline) 

      Page 49 says “system kit capable of the following minimum configurations 24’x24’x3’  

      and 40’x24’x4’  

 

Answer: It should be 20’ X 8’ X 4’ announcer platforms. Page 49 is old information and should be 

eliminated. 
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3. For all staging, are you accepting substitutions for All Access Versa Stage (which is  proprietary  

      to  All Access)? 

     Page 19 says “No deviations are acceptable unless approved by district”  

     Page 47 says “No Subsitution Permitted”  

 

Answer: We will accept substitutions as long as engineering specs meet or exceed All Access 

engineering specs. 

 

4.    Are the following substitutions acceptable?  

                -Chauvet Q-Spot 560 (discontinued) > Robe Pointe or Clay Paky Sharpy  

                -GLP VolksLicht Z RGB > GLP Impression X4  

                -Avolites Pearl Console (discontinued) > ETC Ion or Hog console  

                -Martin M1 Console > ETC Ion or Hog console  

                -Martin Mac 500 Profile (discontinued) > VL2500 Spot  

                -Q-Wash 560 Zoom > Mac Aura or Impression X4  

                -Chauvet Rogue (Are you looking for spot or wash??) > If wash – Impression X4s, If  

                 spot –  Clay Paky Sharpy or Robe Pointe  

                -Color bandPix LED strips > ColorBlaze 42”  

                -Colorado Tour 2 LED par > Coemar Parlite or Martin Rush Par  

                -Colorado 2 LED > Coemar Parlite or Martin Rush Par  

 

 Answer: In order to replace, bidder must demonstrate that the items meet or exceed the    

specifications and quality of the equipment listed 

 

5. Re: Question 3  

      If you are accepting substitutions, will Steel Deck Staging be an acceptable substitution?  

Answer: We will accept substitutions provided engineering specs are met. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

-End RFI #1- 


